
 

 

Rowan Engineering Consultants Ltd. 

Unit 14, Scurlockstown Business Park 

Trim 

Co. Meath 

                Date :  28-Oct-2022  

 

 

 

Reg. Ref. : SD21A/0171/C7-2 

Proposal : Land recontouring/infilling works on C. 38,000sq.m of a folio 

size of C.5.3HA (allowing buffers); the volume of material to 

be placed on the site C.91,000m3 with an average fill level of 

C.3.5m above existing. 

Condition 7  

Location : Saggart, Co. Dublin 

Applicant : Ciaran Farrell, Coffey Construction Ltd. 

Application Type: Compliance with Conditions 

   

 

 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

I refer to your submission received on 05-Sep-2022 to comply with Condition No  7 of Grant of 

Permission  No. SD21A/0171, in connection with the above. 

 

In this regard I wish to inform you that the submission received is deemed not compliant.  

 

 

Comments:  

 

“The Article 27 determination has not been made, as such the EPA has not agreed with the notifiers 

decision 

The (up to) 10 week period in advance of a determination only applies if the EPA decide not to enter 

into consultation. 

In this Article 27 Notification they have and as per the guidance note- the timeframe between 

consultation and determination cannot be specified 

 

As the notification itself is not available on the EPA website, it is unclear as to the make up of this 

proposed by-product.”  

 

 

 

 



 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

M.C.  

________________ 

for Senior Planner 


